

April 3, 1941

Miss Rose F. Santera
Old Greenwich School
Old Greenwich, Connecticut

Dear Miss Santera:

We have been informed by Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Athletic Director at the University of Kansas of your interest in Goal-Hi. We are enclosing with this writing a catalog illustrating, describing and pricing this equipment.

Only one piece of inexpensive equipment and a ball are required to play Goal-Hi. A complete official Goal-Hi Rules Book is furnished with each order for Goal-Hi equipment.

All prices shown in the catalog are net prices (subject to no discount) delivered to your nearest freight station.

For your convenience place your order through your local dealer. If, for any reason, he is not in a position to furnish you with our merchandise, write us!

Yours very truly,

FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING CO.

Merchandising Division

F. Medart/S

CC: R.W. Higgins

CC: Forrest C. Allen ✓